
From: Arron Crick <ac@rpsdesigngroup.co.uk>
Sent: 16 Aug 2023 04:12:25
To: planning.validation@shropshire.gov.uk
Cc: 
Subject: Planning Application under section 73a for change of use of land to residential use, (to rear of) 24 Whitchurch 
Road, Prees, Shropshire
Attachments: L001_Location Plan 1-1250 at A4.pdf, L002_Existing Block Plan 1-500 at A4.pdf, L003_Proposed Block 
Plan 1-500 at A4.pdf, Planning Statement.pdf, Planning App Form_Completed.pdf

Dear Sir/ Madam, 
Please find attached herewith relevant documents, including the completed application form, location plan, block plans and 
planning statement to accompany the application for the change of use of land to residential use. 
Once acknowledged and a reference number given, the applicant will pay the required planning fee, thought to be £462.
I look forward to hearing from you in due course in this respect. 
Best Regards,. 
Arron 
Arron Crick RIBA 
DIRECTOR 

e ac@rpsdesigngroup.co.uk 
w www.rpsdesigngroup.co.uk 
t 0845 544 2005 
m 07887 914903 

This e-mail is intended for the addressee(s) and may be confidential and/ or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please return to sender. You must not copy, distribute or 
disseminate the information, or take any action in reliance of it. Any information, opinions or statements expressed in this transmission are those of the individual sender and except where 
the sender specifically states them to be the views of RPS Design Group Ltd, does not represent the views of RPS Design Group Ltd. 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted by e-mail; it is strongly recommended that the recipient check this e-mail for viruses as RPS Design Group Ltd accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.
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